

**PARVIZ AKBARI, EIT**  
Engineer

**SJB / EMPIRE GEO SERVICES**  
Cortland, New York Office



## **EDUCATION**

B.S., Civil Engineering, Florida Institute of Technology  
Melbourne, Florida

## **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

2001 - Present	Empire Geo-Services, Inc. Cortland, New York Office
2000 - 2001	VanderHorst Geotechnical Engineering, P.C.
1996 - 2000	Dresser Rand Corporation

## **SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE**

Developed and managed geotechnical studies pertaining to projects involving both shallow and deep foundation analysis of buildings, bridges, and towers, as well as stormwater management geotechnical assessments and infiltration determinations. Currently as a staff geotechnical engineer for Empire Geo-Services, Inc. Mr. Akbari has been involved in numerous subsurface exploration and material testing projects. Other expertise includes but not limited to various field investigations such as cone penetrometers, dilatometers, and Nuke.-density testing.

Managed and coordinated the quality control services on various construction projects throughout the area. The various projects included conventional spread foundations, drilled piers, driven piles, auger cast piles, timber piles, structural fill, reinforcing steel, concrete, asphalt and structural steel.

### **Relevant project experience includes:**

- Geotechnical Engineer-Steuben County Bridges - Steuben County, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer/Project Testing Manager/Life Science Building/Cornell University Ithaca, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer /Newark Valley Cell Tower - Newark, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer /Physical Science Building/Cornell University - Ithaca, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer /Romulus Central School - Romulus, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer /Bridge Replacement - Vestal, New York
- Geotechnical Engineer /XGEN Pharmaceutical - Horseheads, New York